
From: Lindh, Frank 
Sent: 8/9/2011 8:03:04 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES 

ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, 
AND PRESIDENT 

true....but he's got a great pedigree! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 8:01 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank 
Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, 
JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

The proof of the pudding is in the eating. 

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 07:59 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. 
EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

congratulations, and good luck! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 10:37 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Fitch, Julie A.; Lindh, Frank 
Subject: Fw: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, 
JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

Here is the official release. 

From: Corporate Affairs 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 08:28 PM 
To: News Release Distribution 
Subject: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, 
JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

PG&E Corporation issued the following release entitled: 

SB GT&S 0241345 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com


PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

«PGECorp CEO Announcement FINAL.pdf>> 
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